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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MARYLAND
PETER J. MESSITTE : 6500 CHERRYWOOD LANE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE _ : ' GREENBELT, MARYLAND 20770
. 301-344-0632
MEMORANDUM
TO: Counsel of Record
FROM: Judge Peter J. Messitte
RE: In re Sanctuary Belize Litigation

Civil No. PJM 18-3309

_ DATE: March 21, 2022

The Court has before it the FTC’s Motion to Reform and Reaffirm Final Orders (ECF No. 1404),
the Represented Defendants® Opposition to the same (ECF No. 1405) and the FTC’s Reply (ECF '
No. 1408).

The Court only has a proposed order from the FTC. Although the Court understands that the
Represented Defendants oppose most, if not all, of what the FTC’s proposed order sets forth, the
Represented Defendants, in their Opposition, appear to be asking for certain independent relief
that is not covered by the FTC’s proposed order.

Accordingly, the Court directs the Represented Defendants, within twenty (20) days, to submit a
proposed order or orders setting forth the relief that they propose. The FTC shall have twenty (20)
days thereafter to oppose any order that may be proposed by Represented Defendants, and the
Represented Defendants shall have ten (10) days thereafter to reply to said proposed order or
orders.

Despite the informal nature of this ruling, it shall constitute an Order of the Court and the Clerk
is directed to docket it accordmgly

/s/ .
PETER J. MESSITTE
UNITHD STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

cc: Court File ‘ -






